
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 6/5/2014 8:43:29 AM
To: mp6@cpuc.ca.gov (mp6@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: klk@cpuc.ca.gov (klk@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: Meeting

Michael - your call to Tony has generated a great deal of interest around here. I have 
been asked to bring Tony and our Gas VP Kevin Knapp over to talk with you today or 
tomorrow to answer all of your questions in detail. I am happy to coordinate that with 
your folks and Laura has made some calls. That said, are you even in SFO today and 
tomorrow ? Would next week be better or would you prefer to have the conversation 
on the 19th when Tony will be in your office ? I’m happy to schedule whatever time 
meets your needs best.

Brian
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